
From:  ".Box.UKLINK.Manual" 

Sent: Friday, 01 July 2005 14:17 

Subject: NR\491\NR - Representation Close Out for CR13618 & CR13629 

Ref: NR\491\NR 

Date: 1st July 2005 

Representation Close Out for CR13618 & CR13629 

Dear Colleague, 

Further to the following email references issued on 17 th June 2005 please see the 
following changes for close out: 

NR\486\MR: CR13618 Network Code Reading Modifications and Customer Transfer 
Programme 

NR\488\TM: CR13629 - Revised DL File Format 

Close out on the change requests CR13618 & CR13629 occurs today,  Friday 1st July 
2005  as stated in Mod613 and no further  

representations will be accepted after that date. Please send any outstanding comments 
to: UKLink@xoserve.com. 

This change will be discussed at the UK Link Committee meeting being held on 14th July 
2005 

If you require further information, please do not hesitate to contact Norman Reid on 0121 
713 5815 

Thanks  

 
Norman Reid 
IS Administrator 
norman.reid@xoserve.com 
Internal - 7224 35815  
External - 0121 713 5815 


